b s 47F(1)

Hi BEEGCH This is s2m@im  1ige]al
the AFP. I'm Commissioner
Kershaw's Staff Officer. Just

confirming we have to meet at the
Saunders St, Pyrmont address?
We'll likely arrive between

0950-1000. Regards.

Hi s20e0 yes that's correct. Give
me a call on this number when
you arrive and | will come ciowr: to
reception to meet you. Leoking
forward to seeing you tomorrow

we're looking

Tuesday 9:31AM

[ m we're about 5-10
minutes away

NO worries, see you soon

One of our Protection officers
should already be there

The Commissioner also has a gift
to present Ray. After they're on
air.

@ iMeésage S'J \/ Folio 1




s 47F(1)

Fecepfion to meet you. Looking
forward to seeing you tomorrow

Thanks BEEGIN we're looking

forward to It.

Tuesday 9:31AM

Hi“we're about 5(—1/10
minutes away P

&

No worries, see you soon

One 0 r<<1§> otection officers
ShO\@%a’% y be there
ssmner also has a gift
@ﬂ%@@%t Ray. After they’re on

Yes, szu@u came through a little
earlier. And that's lovely about the

gift!
Actually maybe on air, the gift has
a nice story.
Delivered
Oh yes, let's do it on air then!
e B
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From: s 47E(d)

To:
Subject: RE: Team - words on back of Steve"s print for Platypus [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:01:42 AM
Attachments: scan_afp20655 2024-12-03-10-56-09.pdf
image001.qif
OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(@)(ii)
Please find attached wording as requested

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
INTERNATIONAL VISITS TEAM MEMBER
AMERICAS, ASIA, AFRICA, MIDDLE EAST & EUROPE COMMAND
Tel: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Exts 22(1)(a)(iiMob: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Australian Federal Police ,\q
%Q/Q &
,V <

;

N
\\J
The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and

throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea an%?m
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, pres

.\\\.
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From: s 22(1)(a(i) @3\, a“é<\
A@R

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024
To: s 47E(d) .gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @?é@/ au>; Viellaris, Renee s 47E(d) @afp.gov.au>
Subject: Team - words on 68%\%} print for Platypus [SEC=OFFICIAL]

~2\<<’ OFFICIAL

Hi Team, Q/Q‘

Are you able to send m@words that we put on the back of the prints for the Platypus print?

Thank you in advance!

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE COMMISSIONER
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
Tel: s 22(1)a)ii) Exts 22(1)(a)\ii)

LAustralian Federal Police

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.
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This painting shows the platypus,
| @ unique and  tenacious
Australian animal that is very
capable of defending itself and
its family.

"N The platypus represents the way
o the AFP  operates 0 keep
Australia safe.

The platypus.ccond pass by
unnoticed, <defend its teritory
B against largerand riore powerful
| oppanents seek out what it
| needs o survive and adapt fo
change:

., Therword ‘platypus'is Latin for flat
toof'. Haf foof is also an old
English term for police officers,
B \who were always on their feet.
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